
 
 
July 23, 2024 

 
Daniel C. Goldner, Chairman  
New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission  
21 South Fruit Street 
Concord, NH 03301 
 
Re:  DW 24-071 Pennichuck Water Works, Inc. Petition for Approval of Special Contract 
with Tyngsborough Water District – DOE Position 
 
Dear Chairman Goldner: 
 

On May 6, 2024, Pennichuck Water Works, Inc. (Company) filed a petition 
requesting that the Public Utilities Commission (Commission) approve a second special 
contract between it and the Tyngsborough Water District in Tyngsborough, 
Massachusetts. On June 4, 2024, the Commission directed the Department of Energy 
(Department) to file its position regarding the Company’s petition, including the reasons 
for this position, on or before July 23, 2024. On June 19, 2024, the Parties submitted an 
agreed upon procedural schedule which was approved by the Commission via order on 
June 20, 2024. The Department files this letter in response to the June 4 Order. 
 

The Department does not have a position on this filing at this time.  According to 
the approved procedural schedule, the Department submitted data requests to the 
Company on July 18, 2024. The Department intends to maintain the remainder of the 
agreed upon procedural schedule, including the November 5 deadline for filing of the 
Settlement or the Department’s Report. 

 
Consistent with current Commission policy, this letter is being filed only in 

electronic form.  Thank you for your attention to this matter. 
 
      Sincerely, 
       

 
      Matthew C. Young 
      Hearings Examiner/Staff Attorney 
 
Cc: Docket Related Service List 

 
 
COMMISSIONER 
Jared S. Chicoine 
 
 
DEPUTY COMMISSIONER 
Christopher J. Ellms, Jr.   
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Email Addresses

ClerksOffice@puc.nh.gov
john.boisvert@pennichuck.com
mab@nhbrownlaw.com
Energy-Litigation@energy.nh.gov
paul.b.dexter@energy.nh.gov
thomas.c.frantz@energy.nh.gov
julia.gagnon@pennichuck.com
david.n.goyette@energy.nh.gov
jay.kerrigan@pennichuck.com
jayson.p.laflamme@energy.nh.gov
amanda.o.noonan@energy.nh.gov
ocalitigation@oca.nh.gov
donald.ware@pennichuck.com
Matthew.C.Young@energy.nh.gov

Without Email Addresses

All

ClerksOffice@puc.nh.gov

John Boisvert
Pennichuck Water Works, Inc.

john.boisvert@pennichuck.com
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Marcia A Brown
NH Brown Law, PLLC
20 Noble Street
Somersworth NH 03878
mab@nhbrownlaw.com

Department of Energy
Department of Energy
21 South Fruit St Ste 10
Concord NH 03301
Energy-Litigation@energy.nh.gov

Paul B Dexter
Department of Energy
21 South Fruit St Ste 10
Concord NH 03301
paul.b.dexter@energy.nh.gov

Thomas C Frantz
Department of Energy
21 South Fruit St Ste 10
Concord NH 03301
thomas.c.frantz@energy.nh.gov

Julia Gagnon
Pennichuck East Utility, Inc.

julia.gagnon@pennichuck.com

David N Goyette
Department of Energy
21 South Fruit St Ste 10
Concord NH 03301
david.n.goyette@energy.nh.gov

Jay Kerrigan
Pennichuck Corporations
25 Walnut Street
Nashua NH 03061-0428
jay.kerrigan@pennichuck.com

Jayson P Laflamme
Department of Energy
21 South Fruit St Ste 10
Concord NH 03301
jayson.p.laflamme@energy.nh.gov
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Amanda O Noonan
Department of Energy
21 South Fruit St Ste 10
Concord NH 03301
amanda.o.noonan@energy.nh.gov

OCA Litigation
OCA Litigation
21 South Fruit St Ste 18
Concord NH 03301
ocalitigation@oca.nh.gov

Don Ware
Pennichuck Water Works, Inc.
25 Walnut Street
Nashua NH 03061-0428
donald.ware@pennichuck.com

Matthew C Young
Department of Energy
21 South Fruit St Ste 10
Concord NH 03301
Matthew.C.Young@energy.nh.gov
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